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MEMORANDUM

TO: Ald. Ronald D. Hart
Chairman Public Works & Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

DATE: December 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1
Contract #17-06 (K6-018)
“Asphalt Paving C.D.B.G.”

Attached is Change Order No. 1 for the above mentioned contract.
This Change Order adds the work of relaying a deteriorated section
of sanitary sewer pipe on Frederick Street between Prospect Street
and Hamilton Street to the contract. The cost for this Change Order
is $76,609.50.

Funding for this Change Order is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount
986.907.5310 Sanitary Sewer Const. — Various Loc. $36,387.05
985.907.5310 Sanitary Sewer Construction 3,477.25
985.907.5420 Sanitary Manhole Construction 36,745.20
Total $76,609.50

Total funding for Contract #17-06 is as follows:
Original Contract Amount $217,169.30

Change Order #1 76,609.50
Contract Amount to Date $293,778.80

This Contract was approved under Resolution No. #06-7058 of 6/06/06.
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